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From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 9:20 AM
To: elirons@deq.virginia.gov
Subject: FW: NRC Meeting request

I sent his a few days ago and realized I had the incorrect email. Sorry about the mishap. 
Please confirm receipt of email. 
Alicia 
________________________________________ 
From: Alicia Williamson 
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 11:31 AM 
To: ellie.irons@vdeq.com 
Cc: Alicia Williamson 
Subject: NRC Meeting request 
 
Ellie- 
The NRC is in the process of conducting its detailed review of the Combined License (COL) application for 
North Anna Power Station, Unit 3 (NAPS).  As part of our detailed review, we would like to meet with interested 
stakeholders from the Commonwealth of Virginia to gather and discuss information on various topics related to 
the environmental review.   A list of specific agencies and topics we would like to cover is attached to this 
email. 
 
Per our phone conversation yesterday morning (March 18, 2008), you have agreed to help coordinate this 
meeting by gathering the interested parties from the Commonwealth and acquiring the meeting space.  Thank 
you so much for helping to put this meeting together and bring everyone to the table.  At this time, I would like 
to propose a meeting date of Thursday, April 17, 2008 at 100pm. 
 
I would also like to invite you and your counterparts to participate in the Site Audit and public scoping meeting 
on the NAPS, Unit 3 COL application scheduled for week of April 14 and April 16 at 7:00pm, respectively.  A 
DRAFT detailed site audit scheduled is also attached. 
 
If you have any questions feel free to contact me at 301-415-1878 or 
alicia.williamson@nrc.gov<mailto:alicia.williamson@nrc.gov>. 
Thank you again for all of your efforts. I look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
 
Alicia Williamson 
Environmental Project Manager 
Office of New Reactors 
US NRC 
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